FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to any Digital rent collection solution / Income Analytics product the Council are using to prioritise rent arrears cases.

The details we require are:
1. What is the name of the supplier or product currently under contract?
The income collection and rent analytic modules are a small part of the Housing Management Software, NEC Housing by NEC Software Solution UK Ltd.

2. What are the contractual performance KPI’s for this contract?
There are no specific KPIs for the contract in relation to income collection and rent analytics.  Therefore, this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
3. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots / optional modules), from the start of the contact to the current date
The solution is part of a wider Housing Management Software contract, therefore, we do not hold specific costs for income collection and rent analytics.  Therefore, as above, this information is not held by Leicester City Council
4. Start date & duration of framework/contract?
The start date for the wider Housing Managements Software contract was May 2023, this is a  5 year contract with a further 2 optional 1 year extensions

5. Could you please provide a copy of the service specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?
As above, the Council does not have a specific contract for income collection and rent analytics, therefore, this information is not held.
6. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
Yes, there are 2 optional 1 year extensions to the wider Housing Management Software contract.
7. Has the decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?
No decision at present.
8. Who is the senior procurement officer, name, job title and contact details, responsible for this contract?
Staff names below that of Head of Service are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1– fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified and not incompatible purposes. Therefore, this Information is exempt from release.

9. Who is the senior officer, name, job title and contact details, (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?
Kevin Wheeler, Head of Service (Housing), Kevin.Wheeler@leicester.gov.uk
10. Please may you provide a copy of the contract.

As above, we do not have a specific contract for income collection and rent analytics.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
